

To

S/No (2)

(25)

(1)

The Executive Secretary
A A T V S.

Port Blair

Immediate

Shri Ravi

He put up,
on file

I am to submit that it has been
approved by the ~~Administration~~ ^{Administration} to have a liaison
154 94 contact on 18th Nov 1994. In this connection
we are purchasing 1000 nos of coconuts from Agriculture
Department. These coconuts are required to be packed
and to be loaded on the vessel. And ~~for~~ about
250 nos of coconuts are lying in the Adibetere.
These coconuts are required to be loaded in the vessel.

For the carrying out the above
works, it is suggested that an amount of Rs 500/-
(Five hundred only) may kindly be drawn in
advance for the above works.

Thank you

Yours faithfully

Aswathy

15/11/94

(A. R. Prasad)

SSE